From: Adler, Melissa [mailto:m.adler@hia.com.au]

Sent: Saturday, 8 April 2017 1:33 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Shaun Schmitke (shaun.schmitke@masterbuilders.com.au); Rebecca Sostarko
(rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au); Vasuki Paul; Raul Baonza (rjb@ccfnsw.com);
Louise.Hoga@ablawyers.com.au; Guy Noble (quy@etuaustralia.org.au); Stephen Crawford - AWU
(stephen@crawforddecarne.com.au); Michael Nguyen (michael.nguyen@amwu.asn.au); Stuart
Maxwell

Subject: AM2016/23 - Construction Award

Your Honour

For the convenience of the Full Bench and the parties involved please find attached copies
of documents HIA will seeks to hand up and reference during proceedings next week.

We hope that the provision of these materials in this form is acceptable in lieu of providing
hard copies to the Full Bench and other parties next week.

Kind regards

Melissa Adler
Executive Director — Workplace Relations
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Fair Work Commission — Research Report — 6/2013 — award reliance
Submission of BCCI

[2017] FWCFB 584

HIA — fares and travel patterns allowance claim — comparison

Environment and Communications Legislation Committee — performance, importance and

role of Australia Post in Australian communities and its operations in relation to licensed
post offices
Joinery and Building Trades Award 2010 — hours of work

Timber Industry Award — hours of work
[2015] FWCFB 4466



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-sub-hia-att1-080417.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201623-sub-hia-att2-080417.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/decisionssigned/html/2017fwcfb584.htm
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